s

YT

| Jf

AM

ADHAN.

NAV APF ... RANGER

P& BC TEST MTE .
SP AQY HE. MAT

SRANCH L& AR ..._._77___...
ammmammﬂmu

@l suPv

MULES memnm e et

BN e BANNON ENERGY INCORPORATED
3934 FM. 1960 West, Suite 240
Houston, Texas 77068
(713) 537-8000

‘ﬂ""'—‘?":__._:
ALL EMAL.... November 14, 198838 HIY |7 &AM

PURER. 3-3 ALK SN 4

4

RE: SF-078924 (WC)
3162.3 (019) OIL CON. DIv.

B,

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

Farmington Resource Area SoLIDG
1235 La Plata Highway

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attn: Ron Fellows
Area Manacger

DECO 61988

\DIST. 3

Dear Mr. Fellows

In respoﬁse to vour letter dated November 2, 1988 regarding.the
well No. 1 Connie 29, located SW/4 SE/4 Section 29, T24N, RT7W,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, lease SF-078924, we assumed
ownership effective July 1, 1988. We appreciate vyour
consideration of that fact, because as vou know, it takes time to
understand and digest new situations.

At present, we are repairing and reworking several other wells
that are serviced by the compressor that services the subject

well. This rework program has enabled us to load the compressor
on a sustained basis. With such, we can systematically evaluate
and repair other wells; and return them to production. We have

as vet to evaluate the subject well.

We request a six month time frame to approximately June 1, 1989
to effect our evaluation. In such we will either initiate plans
to perform remedial work or to plug and abandon.

Verv truly yours,

‘fj L/

Robert D. Johnson
President
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